



The "ACTION" Grant IV 2017-2018 APPLICATION

"ACTION" Grant IV 2017-2018 Project Plan and Timeline Date: _____

Project Name: Shandon Neighborhood Council Contact Person: Mary Roe

Association: Shandon Neighbor Council Phone Number: 803-413-5356

Please outline the primary tasks or steps required to successfully complete your grant project and achieve your goals. USE ONE SHEET PER PROJECT. If you have more than one project, use a different sheet.

Task	Start Date	Completion Date	Performance Outcome
<u>Retain graphic designer and submit graphics to CD staff for approval. Submit location for approval</u>	<u>1/18</u>	<u>3/18</u>	<u>Approved entrance sign step two of action gran completed</u>
<u>Association President and City of Columbia sign Memorandum of Agreement</u>	<u>3/18</u>	<u>5/18</u>	<u>Step three of action grant completed</u>
<u>Sign sent to sign shop for fabrication</u>	<u>5/18</u>	<u>6/18</u>	<u>Entrance sign fabrication completed</u>
<u>Installation by members of Shandon Neighborhood Council</u>	<u>6/18</u>	<u>7/18</u>	<u>Shandon neighborhood sign installed and project complete</u>

Mary Roe 10/30/2017 2:38 PM
Deleted: _____

Mary Roe 10/30/2017 2:37 PM
Deleted: _____

Mary Roe 10/30/2017 2:38 PM
Deleted: _____

Mary Roe 10/30/2017 2:38 PM
Deleted: _____

Mary Roe 10/30/2017 2:38 PM
Deleted: _____

Mary Roe 10/30/2017 2:38 PM
Deleted: _____